
7:05 PM* 

7:10PM 

7:20PM 

7:40PM 

7:45 PM 

8:15 PM 

8:25 PM 

Town of Ayer 
Board of Selectmen 

Ayer Town Hall-1" Floor Meeting Room 
Ayer, MA 01432 

Tuesday October 3, 2017 
Open Meeting Agenda 

Call to Order 
Pledge of Allegiance; Review and Approve Agenda; Review ofWarrant(s); 
Announcements 

Public Input 

Nasoya-Odor Issue Update 

DPW Superintendent Mark Wetzel 
1. Request for Sewer Connection Fee Adjustment 
2. Sandy Pond Rd/Wright Rd Water Main Contract Change Order 
3. DPW Administration Building Funding 

Ms. Alicia Hersey, Program Manager, Community and Ee. 
Development 
1. CDFI 1 FY'15- CDBG Final Quarterly Report 

Town Administrator's Report 
1. Administrative Update 
2. Appointments 
3. Review and Approval of 2017 Special Town Meeting Wamint 

· 4. META/Railroad Update 
5. Government Reorganization Discussion, Atty. Lauren Goldberg, KP Law 

New Business/Selectmen's Questions 

Approval of Meeting Minutes 
September 19, 2017 

**Executive Session Pursuant to G.L. c. 30A, sec. 21(a) 
1. Exemption #1 (Charges or Complaints Against Municipal Employee) 

Acceptance of Resignation Letter . 

*Age1Jda times mw Jorp!a1111i11gp111poses only and do not necessarily co11stit11te rxact times 
**The BOS will adjourn at the conc/11sion efthe Executive Session 

I 
i! 

1: 
I 

' i' 

Ii 
i1 

i 

' 

I 
I 
I 
I 

1 

~ 
I 
l 
I 
!i 



DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 

Mark L. Wetzel, P.E., Superintendent 
Daniel Vas Schalkwyk, P.E. Town Engineer 
Pamela J. Martin, Business Manager 

Date: 

To: 

From: 

Subject: 

MEMORANDUM 
September 28, 2017 

Board of Selectmen 

Mark Wetzel, P .E. Superintendent of Public Works 
Dan Van Schalkwyk, P.E., Town Engineer 

October 3 Meeting Agenda Items 

25 BROOK STREET 
AYER, MASSACHUSETTS 01432 

T: (978) 772-8240 
F: (978) 772-8244 

I. Request for Sewer Connection Fee Adjustment - Crabtree Development have requested 
consideration for a reduction in the new sewer connection fee for the final phase of the Pingry Hill 
subdivision. See attached memo. 

2. Sandy Pond Rd - Wright Rd Water Main Contract Change Order - We requested a contract 
change order from J D'Amico and Sons for the Sandy Pond Rd and Wright Rd water main contract 
to install 3 insertion valves on Sandy Pond Road. This change order will allow better control of the 
water system around Sandy Pond and Westford Road areas. The change order is for $44,810.64. 
There is sufficient fonding in the project budget for this change order. Change order is for approval 
by the Board and signature by the Chairman. 



DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 

Mark L. Wetzel, P .E., Superintendent 
Dan Van Scha!kwyk, P.E. Town Engineer 
Pamela J. Martin, Business Manager 

Date: August 30, 2017 

To: Ayer Board of Selectmen 

Memorandum 

From: Mark Wetzel P.E., Public Works Superintendent 

Re: Sewer Connection Fee - Crabtree Development 

25 BROOK STREET 
AYER, MASSACHUSETTS 01432 

T: (978) 772-8240 
F: (978) 772-8244 

Crabtree Development Corp., the developer for Pingry Hill recently applied for a water and sewer 
service connection for the final phase of their project (Phase 4). This phase includes the construction 
of 36 single family houses. Crabtree was unaware that the sewer connection fee had increased in 
July 2016 from $1,500 per unit (3 bedroom house) to $4,800 per unit. 

Crabtree has an agreement with the Town related to reduced water connection fees, due to the fact 
that they constructed the 1.0 MG water tank for the Town. The reduced water fees were approved at 
the BOS meeting on April 13, 2010. At the time, the water connection fee was $1,400 but was 
increasing to $3,000. The water connection fee schedule for the project is: 

• Phase 1 & 2 - $1,400 per lot 

• Phase 3 - $1,800 per lot 

• Phase 4 - $2,200 per lot 

• Phase 5 - $3,000 per lot 
All of the project phases have been completed except for Phase 4. 

In the meeting minutes (attached) there was discussion based both in favor and against the granting 
of reduced fees. This included the water infrastructure improvements related to the project and the 
fairness I unfairness to other developers. 

Crabtree Development has requested that the Board of Selectmen consider a reduced sewer fee due 
to the large increase. The redesign of this phase of the project, due to unanticipated wetland 
permitting, has significantly increased their costs and the large sewer connection fee was 
unexpected. 



Change Order No. ___ 1~--

Date of Issuance: Effective Date: 

Project: Wright Road Cross-Country Water 
Main 

)owooc Town of Ayer, MA Owner's Contract No.: 17DPW05 

Contract: Wright Road Cross-Country Water Main Date of Contract: Sept 5, 2017 

Contractor: J. D'Amico, Inc. Enginee!s Project No.: 

The Contract Documents are modified as follows upon execution of this Change Order: 

Description: Furnish and install 3 insertion valves at locations on Sandy Pond Road. 

Attachments: (List documents supporting change): J. D'Amico insertion valve proposal. 

Plans identifying proposed locations on Sandy Pond Road. 

CHANGE IN CONTRACT PRICE: 

Original Contract Price: 

$157 250.20 

Increase from previously approved Change Orders 
No. __ N/A ___ to No. __ N/A ___ . 

$0.00 

Contract Price prior to this Change 

$157 250.20 

. .-';/ 

Increase of this Change Ord~r;:>., 

$43 190.64 

Contract Price incorporating this Change Order: 

$200 440.84 

[to;~.(e,_~·*·:~l .[Decr;~~~i,}'Jr~m previously approved Change Orders 
N~.c, ~· ~.11,)~lil•No __ N/A __ : 

S!J~.Jltaniii\fo·COrijpJ~~ioli (days): -------------

R~Wdy~fiJ>;" final pa;ment (days):--------------
<::~A 
't'.7) 

,c .. ?nlr~.~~\Ttmes prior to this Change Order: 
<Su6st~ntial completion (days or date): December 24,2017 _____ _ 

Ready for final payment (days or date): January 8, 2017 

Increase of this Change Order: 

Substantial completion {days or date): 3 days. _________ _ 

Ready for final payment (days or date): 3 days----------

Contract Times with all approved Change Orders: 

Substantial completion (days or date): December 27 ,2017 ____ _ 

Ready for final payment (days or date): January 11, 2017 _____ _ 

RECOMMENDED: ACCEPTED: ACCEPTED: 

B: B: 
Engineer (Authorized Signature) Owner (Authorized Signature) 

Date: Date: 

EJCDC No. C-941 (2002 Edition) 
Prepared by the Engineers' Joint Contract Documents Com111ittee and endorsed by the 
Associated General Contractors of America and the Construction Specifications Institute. 

B: 
Contractor (Authorized Signature) 

Date: 

113668 



PHOJECT 
O\\INER 
CONTRACTOR 
Sub Contr11ctor 

NAME 

TIME AND MATERIALS ESTIMATE 
\VEEK ENOING_~N~/,~'------

Wright Road Cross-Country \Vater Mai1 
Town of Ayer, MA 

DtSCIUl'TION OF "'ORKcl~'"~'"~"~'-"~l>IB~'~"~''~"~V~•~I'~'------------

J. D'Amico, Inc. 

POSITION M T \V TJI F s Hours Hours RATF, RATE RATE 
Reeular Ofl' Re1?ular Overtime TOTAL 

Field En~lneer $40.00 $60.00 $0.00 
Foreman 8.0 8.0 SS 1.38 $77.07 $411.04 
Ooeralor 8.0 8.0 $46.38 $69.57 $371.04 
Oaerator 8.0 8.0 $46.38 S.69.57 $371.04 

Truck Drl\'er 8.0 8.0 $37.71 SSfi.51 $301.68 
Pioehwcr 8.0 8.0 $33.95 S.S0.93 $271.60 
L11borer 8.0 8.0 $33.70 $50.SS $269.60 

Frln11e 
Benefh 

so.oo 
$213.68 

$213.68 
$213.68 
$139.20 
$150.40 

SIS0.40 
SUBTOTAL $1,996.00 $1,081.04 

Monday 
Tul'sday 

\Veduesday 
Thursday 
1''riday 
Saturda}' 

UNIT 
Komatsu PC-400 

Komalsu PC·300 

Komatsu PC-160 

Komatsu PC-138 

Komalliu PC-78 

4CY ,, 
I.Sc· 
1.5 CV 

'" 112 c' 
Kubota Mini E,;c 114 c · 
JohnDeer410 Load/Bae 112 cv 
Volvo Loader L 90 3 c 
Volvo Loader L 70 ,, 
Volvo Loader L 20 l C\' 

Komatsu Skid Steer 112 c 
Kenworth 10 \Vhcel Du 15 c' 
Voh·o RolloffTruck 12 ton 

Che ·Rack Truck 4 Ion 

Che\ · 6 \Vheel Dum 2 ton 

Ta Trailer 20ton 
Che 'Uttllt Truck I Ion 
HYD Com actor 20GPM 

Rockhlastcr Hammer 10,000 lb 
Roekblutcr H11mmcr 5 000 lb 
Rockblutcr H1m1mcr 3,000 lb 
Com rusor 250 crm 
MQ Generator trailer 25Kw 

Generator SKw 
Steel Road Plates 8xt0 I erd• 
Shorio Box 1 erdn· 

JR Vlbro Roller 2ton 
\Veldln Machine 500Am 
J"or 2" rum & Hoses PerDa\' 

MATERIALS 
lmertion Valved (instal!ed) 

Gravel(JTn t.SJS) 
Mix (2 TN (iii $70 

SUBCONTRACTOR 

0,00 

0.00 
8,00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

8.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

INSURANCE & TAXES 34.52% $689.02 

SUBTOTAL LABOR $2,685.02 

TOTAL LABOR+ FRINGE SJ,766.06 

so.oo 
so.oo 

S280.00 
$79.57 so.oo 
$44.86 so.oo 
$28,01 so.oo 
SS.95 so.oo 
SJ0.17 $241.36 

$10.00 so.oo 
S64.73 $0.00 

S38.43 S0.00 
$31.50 so.oo 
$23.77 SJ90.J6 

$19.31 $0.00 

$4.87 $0.00 

SS.OD so.oo 
$120,00 $0.00 

$17.40 $0.00 

$14.00 $0.00 
$80,00 $0.00 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT Sl,882.96 

$6,50D.OO 

$45.00 
$140.00 

MATERIAL TOTAL S6,68S.OO 

SUBCONTRACTOR TOT Al S0.00 

TOTAL LABOR AND MATERIALS $12.334.02 

15% O/P Sl.850.10 
SUBCONTRACTOR SO.OD 
5% SUBCONTRACTOR MARK-UP S0.00 
SUBTOTAL SJ4,J84.12 
BOND(l.5%) S2!2.76 
TOTAL $14,396.88 

APP!tOVED BY :~=~~--------~-APPROVED BY=~~-----------
J, I>' Amico Inc. D11tc Enginccr Daic 



BILLERICA 

Win water Tl· 

I COMPANY 

EVERETT FARMER ROAD 
BILLERICA, MA 01821 

PHONE (978) 670-4771 
FAX (978) 670 - 4954 

Phone (781) 961-3700 
Fax (781) 986-4667 

Customer Payment Terms 

001309 NET 30 DAYS 

AYER,MA - WRIGHT RD CC WATER MAIN 

Quoted To 

0012037 9/22/17 1 

Expiration Date 10/19/17 

Revised Date 9/22/17 

Bid Due Date 9/19/17 

GREG LINDQUIST 
GJLINDQUIST®WINWATERWORKS.COM 
(978) 670-4771 

Sales erson 

SCOTT PUESCHE WILLIAM WILLCOX 

This project has a domestic specificat)on reql)irement op some or all 
of the products required . This requirement st tes that these products 
mus t be made in North America or speci'fi"caJAy in the USA. 
Our quotation follows this requirement accordingly. 

PB 

s 

Unit Extende 
LYne Qty, D e s c r Price. UOM Prtice 

1.0 220 8 CL52 SJ DUCTILE IRON 
20.25 ' NOMINAL LENG~H 

16.4800 EA 3625.60 

2.0 1 8 MJ TAPPING<PLEEVE 793.0000 EA 793.00 
MUELLER H-615 

3.0 1 T2361-19 08 MJ RW TAP 928.2600 EA 928 . 26 
C- 515 DI USA 

4 . 0 1 axe CUT & ):~TALL 690 . 0000 EA 690 . 00 
5.0 1 ax0 DI MJ X SWIVEL CHOR TEE 279.9600 EA 279.96 

USA 
6.0 4 8 DI MJ LONG 106 .5900 EA 426.36 

USA 
7.0 1 A-2361-23 8 MJ GATE OL 723.0800 EA 723. 08 

C-515 DI USA 
8.0 2 V747 GATE BOX TOP A 45.2100 EA 90.48 
9.0 2 7354 GATE BOX BOTTOM NA 42.1900 EA 84.38 

10.0 2 V878 GATE BOX LID WATER NA 12.0400 EA 24.08 
11. 0 1 B DI MJ 45 109 .1600 EA 109.16 

USA 
12.0 1 8 DI MJ 22-1 /2 1 06.5900 EA 106.59 

USA 
1 3.0 15 SGDPPK08 8 STARGRIP W/ACC 42.2400 EA 633.60 
14.0 2 8 11 SDRll DIPS HOPE X MJ ADAPT 100.6700 201.34 

W/O STIFFENER OR MJ ACCY KIT 

INSERTION VALVES 
16.0 3 8 " OPEN LEFT INSERTI ON VALVE 6500.0000 EA 19500.00 

INCLUSIVE OF LABOR & MATERIALS 

Addit ional products that are not quoted as a sult of misses on he 
matez ials takeoff or resulting from project ch nges are addit ona 
and 1 ill be billed accordingly. 



' 

.. ___.-- ·---, 
i 
i 

/ 
/ 

I 
i 

. / ---._.,,..,,,. 

J~I 
~Ii .!.i ·--·-.. 
-~~~~-~-~~~~~-

----a~-

-:· 

- ·-.--·-··-----_.-



n.., rc.""J1 un""" C\111 uno 0 1 r.au~i.-:qui 
I U!C P\.Jllt U :lllJ l l"'l tfTtrt/l,
pU,t1r.ulC-O'l..,..,. · t':1J,1$ \ll':(,tl, 1~ 
1Pt:r\hllC cot tl')'f lf ' '•U • Uo"Pllflt" 

( \r) / 
\. : ·,_'·, 

. I '· .) ..... ,.,, \ ..... 
'\ .~·- ) ~/ 
\ // '\ / .;/// \ / \_ ... ...- >/ // 

I I /'/ 
PRIVATE ·-·- ·-·- + _,./ -;:::~// 

..... -·-·-·-·-~:;....--· / 

.......... -·-·-·-·-·- / 
"'· '· -...... , \ c ....... , \ \ 
. ....... ) \ 

'\ \ 
\ I \ 

+ 

' . ·----- -, i \ 

\ ~ -----· \ \ '-----· \ \ \ I . 

J 
\ \ 
\ \ . \ 

II \ \ 
'\, \ 

\ . 
I \ '· 

I \ 
I i 
I J 
I I . I 
I I I , ....... --...... ,, . 

, , I 
/ _,,.- '·, I 

I // ·v 

.( / 
·,., / 

., / 
·-./. 

WATER DISTRIBlJIION SY.STEM 



Town of Ayer 
Department of Planning & Development 
Town Hall+ One Main Street• Ayer, MA 01432 • 978-772-8221 • 978-772-8208 (fax) 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: Board of Selectmen 

FROM: Alan Manoian, Director OCED 
Alicia Hersey Program Manager 

DATE: October 3, 2017 

TOWN (: 
SELECTMH. 

RE: CDF1 FY15 - CDBG Grant final quarterly report/BOS approval 

. r. 

At this time our office has prepared the final quarterly report for the CDBG FY15 Grant. 
This is the first step in closing out the grant. Please see the attached final report for 
approval by the board, signature by the chairman. 

Request the Board of Selectmen approve final quarterly report of the 
CDF1 FY15 grant signified by signature by the Chairman 



Town of Ayer 
Board of Selectmen 
Town Hall+ One Main Street+ Ayer, MA 01432 
978-772-8220 + 978-772-3017 (fax) +Town Administrator 978-772-8210 

Ayer FY2015 CDF-1 Grant 
Quarterly Report-Period Ending September 30, 2017 

Final qnarterly report 

Administrative and Management: 

The Ayer Community and Economic Development Office continues to operate with office hours 
Monday-Thursday, 9:00 AM to 4:00 PM and Tuesday 9:00 AM- 7:00 PM or by appointment. DHCD's 
programmatic and fiscal monitoring of the FY!5 grant has been completed. The Town's response to 
issues of concern was accepted by DHCD. 

4 - Ayer Honsing Rehabilitation Program: 

4A - This activity is complete and closed out in CGMS 

4C -Rehabilitation Loans/ Grants: 

Award: $101,500 
Amended: $86,837.08 
Budget Transfers: ($14,622.92) 
Uncommitted: $0 
Expended: $86,837.08 

Item 

' . 
~<A " - ' +1-.1.,. 011A•'··h~•· 

'lumber of Applications Received to Date 

Number of Applications Reviewed to Date 

Number of Annlications to be Annroved this Ouarter 

Number of Annlications to be Annroved to Date 

Number of Proiects out to Bid this nuarter 

Number of Projects out to Bid to Date 

Number of Proiects Under Construction this Ouarter 

Number of Proiects Under Construction to Date 

Number of Proiects Comoleted this Ouarter 

Number of Proiects Comoleted to Date 

Amount Allocated to Projects 

Amount to be Exoended to Date 

Projected Actual 

0 0 

0 37 

20 20 

0 0 

6 6 

0 0 

5 5 

I l 

5 5 

I I 

5 5 

$86,837.08 $86,837.08 

$86.837.08 $86.837.08 



Through the CDF 1 FY15 grant the Town has completed construction on five rehab cases, a total of nine 
housing units. The projected goal of the housing rehab portion of the grant was to rehab 5 units of 
housing we were able to almost double that number in rehab 9 units. 

Project Discussion: 

#395 Project is a three family. Project is an owner occupied three family, of which two units are low to 
moderate income. Owner financed 50% of the cost ofrehabilitation. Project included Roof, windows, 
de-leading, some wiring, smoke alarms and some interior pair. Project is complete 

#393E Project is a three family, all three units are low to moderate income. Project included a new roof 
and fire escape and has been completed. There was one change order for roof sheathing. 

#408E Project is a single family. We replaced the sewer line. Project is complete. 

#4 l 5E Project is a single family house. Emergency replacement of a roof and kitchen floor. Project is 
complete 

#416E Project is a single family house. Emergency replacement of a boiler. Project is complete. 

Lead Paint Reporting: 

Housing Construction before 1978: 1 
Exempt: Housing Constructed 1978 or later: 0 
Otherwise exempt: 0 
Exempt: Hard costs<= $5,000: 0 
Total: 1 

Lead Hazard Remediation Actions: 1 
Lead Safe Work Practices: 0 
Interim Controls/Standard Practices: 1 

6 - Pleasant Street Infrastructure Improvements Project: 

The Pleasant Street Infrastructure Improvements Project is complete. All activities are closed out in 
CGMS. Final closeout paperwork has been submitted by the general contractor, including all outstanding 
Davis-Bacon/Prevailing Wage documentation and proof of restitution, and retainage has been released. 

9 - General Administration: 

Grant closeout has been initiated. Financial reconciliation and processing of the grant closeout form will 
follow acceptance of this final quarterly progress repo1t. 

Christopher R. Hillman, Chairman 
Ayer Board of Selectmen 

Date 



Office of the Ayer Board of Selectmen 
Office of the Ayer Town Administrator 

Town of Ayer J Ayer Town Hali J 1 Main Street J Ayer, MA 01432 J 978-772-8220 I Fax 978-772-3017 J www.ayer.ma.us 

DATE: September 29, 2017 

TO: Ayer Board of Selectmen 

FROM: Robert A. Pontbriand 
Town Administralor 

MEMORANDUM 

----
SUBJECT: Town A<lministralor's Report for the October 3, 3017 BOS Meeting 

Dear H onorable Selectmen, 

I am pleased to transmit to you the following Town Administrator's Report for your October 3, 2017 BOS 
Meeting. If you have any guestions prior to the meeting, please do not hesitate to contact me directly. Thank 
you. 

Administrative Update: 

• I will offer an update at the meeting of tl1c various activities, projects, and .initiatives of the 
Administration for the period between September 19, 2017 (when the BOS last met) and October 3, 
2017. 

Appointments: 

• I respectfully recommend on behalf of Chief Murray the appointment of Officer Steven Bulger of 
the Dunstable Police D epartment as a Special Police Officer for the Town of Ayer. (Sec Attached). 

Review and Approval of the 2017 Special Fall Town 1VIeeting Warrant: 

• The BOS will be respectfully rcc1uested to review, finalize, and approve tl1e warrant for the 2017 
Special Fall Town Meeting which will take place on Monday, October 23, 2017 at 7pm in the 
Auditorium of the Ayer Shirley Regional High School. The warrant must go to print by Friday, 
October 6, 2017 at 12pm noon. Please see the attached DRAFT warrant. 

MI3TA/Railroad Update: 

• I will offer an update on the ongoing efforts to clean up the Commuter Rail Platform Area; the 
Willow Road Rail area; and the clean-up of the rail corridor across from Town Hall (including the 
fence project). 

1 



Govcrnn1cnt Reorganization Discussion~ J\ttorney J,aurcn Goldberg To,vn CounscL l(l) J ,~n.v 

• I have asked J\ttorncy L.autcn Goldberg of'l'o\vn (~ounscl to ad<lress the BOS regarding the 
proposed 'l'o\V!1 c;overnn1cnt lleorganization J\rticlcs (for 'fo\Vn I\'lc1nagcr; i\ppointcd To\Vl1 Clerk; 
Appointed ~l'reasurer/Colleclor; and Appointed 'l'rcc \\lar<len) and to ans\ver any questions the BOS 
n1ay have. J\ttorncy c:;-oldbcrg is a recognized legal expert on n1unicipal govcrntncnt reorganization. 
Additionally, Attorney Goldberg would be happy to address any other legal questions the BOS may 
have. 

J\ttachment(s) 

2 



AYER POLICE DEPARTMENT 

William A. Murray 
Chief of Police 

To: Robe1t Pontbriand 

54 Park Street · Ayer, Massachusetts 01432-1161 
Tel. (978) 772-8200 · Fax (978) 772-8202 

MEMORANDUM 

From: Chief William A. Murray 
CC: file 
Date: September 28, 2017 
Re: Special Officer Appointment 

I respectfully request that the Board of Selectmen appoint, at their October 3, 2017 meeting, Dunstable 
Police Officer Steven Bugler as a Special Police Officer for the Town of Ayer for fiscal year 2017. This 
appointment will enable the officer to become an augmentation to our list of Detail Officers. 



Town of Ayer 
SPECIAL TOWN MEETING 

WARRANT 

****DRAFT**** 

Ayer Shirley Regional High School J\uditorium 
141 \)(/ashington Street, Ayer, JVIA 01432 

October 23, 2017 @ 7:00 p.m. 

Commonwealth of Massachusetts 
Middlesex, ss. 

GREETINGS: 
I11 the natne of the (~01T1tnon\vcalth of :tv'lassachusctt:s yoll arc hereby directed to notifr and 

\Varn the inl1abitants of the '_L'o\V11 of 1\ycr c.1ualificd to ·vote in 1--.o\vn Elections and J\ffairs to n1cct ~1t 

the J\uditorium in the J\yer Shirley Regional High School located at 141 \'Vashington Street, Ayer, 
lvlassachusetts on Monday, the Twenty-third (23"1

) day of October, 2017, at seven o'clock in the 
evening (7:00 p.m.) then and there to act on the following articles: 

Hereof fail not and make due return of this warrant with your doings thereof to the Town 
Clerk before the date appointed for said meeting. 

Given under our hands this 3'J day of October AD 2017. 

Christopher R. Hillman, Chairman 

Ja11nice I~. J_,ivingston, Vicc-Chairtnan 

Gary J. Luca, Clerk 

AYER BOARD OF SELECTMEN 

Any persons needing disability related assistance (such as signing, etc.) at the town meeting please 
contact the Selectmen's Office at 978-772-8220 before October 20, 2017. We shall make every 
reasonable effort to assist you. Large print version of the text of this \varrant is available upon 
request. 

DR_,\F''f Special Fall To\vn fdceting \\'!arrant 
October 23, 2017 

Pagelo/12 



ARTICLE 1. AN ACT ESTABLISI-IING AN APPOINTED 
TOWN CLERK 

To see if the Town will vote to authorize the Board of Selectmen to petition the General Court for 
special legislation changing the office of Town Clerk from elected to appointed, as set forth below; 
provided, however, that the General Court may make clerical or editorial changes of form only to 
the bill, unless the Board of Selectmen approves amendments to the bill before enactment, and to 
authorize the Board of Selectlnen to approve amendments within the scope of the general public 
objectives of the petition: 

An Act Establishing the Appointed Office of Town Clerk in the 'fown of Ayer. 

SECTION 1. Notwithstanding any general or special law to the contrary, there shall be established 
in the town of J\yet the appointed position of town clerk. The town cletk shall be appointed and 
may be removed by the J\ yet board of selectmen, and shall serve at its pleasure. The town clerk shall 
have all the powers and duties and be subject to the liabilities and penalties imposed by law on town 
clerks. 

SECTION 2. J\s of the effective date of this act, the elected office of town clerk shall be abolished 
and tl1e tcr1n of the elected incun1bcnt tcrn1inated, provided, ho\vcvcr, that tl1e incun1bcnt holding 
the office of town clerk as of the effective date of this act shall become the first appointed town 
clerk, and shall serve in such capacity for a period of time equivalent to the remainder of the 
incumbent's elected term or sooner vacating of office. Thereafter, appointments to the position of 
town clerk shall be made in accordance with section 1. 

SECTION 3, This act shall take effect upon its passage. 

Or take any otl1er action relativc thetcto. 

Board of Selectmen: Simple Majority Vote 
Finance Committee: 
Incumbent Town Clerk: Recommends 

Explanalmy note: Upon passage ()f"/his article by Town Meeting, the matter would be sent to 
the Stale Legislature fiJ/· their approval. Upon approval, the incumbent elected Tc!wn Clerk will 
become the appointed, ji1/l-li111e Town Clerk. Presentation to be at 7C!wn A1eeting. 

ARTICLE 2. AN ACT CREATING A COMBINED, APPOINTED 
POSITION OF TREASURER-COLLECTOR 

To sec if the Town will vote to authorize the Board of Selectmen to petition the General Court for 
spec~ol legislation creating the combined, appointed position of Treasurer-Collectot, as set forth 
belo,v; provided, ho\VCVCr, that tl1e c;cneral Court n1ay tnakc clerical or editorial changes of forn1 

f)R,-\l'vf Special Fall 'fo,vn 1\Jccting \\'!arrant 
Octobec 23, 2017 

Page 2 of! 2 



only to the bill, unless the Board of Selectmen approves amendments to the bill before enactment, 
and to authorize the Board of SelecUnen to approve amendments within the general public 
objectives of the petition: 

J\n i\et Establishing the Appointed Position of Treasurer-Collector in the Town of Ayer 

SEC~l'ION 1. Not\vithstanding any general or special l:r\v to the contrary, there shall be 
established in the to\vn of J-\yer the appointed position of treasurer-collector. Said treasuter
collector shall be appointed and may be removed by the Ayer boatd of selectmen, and shall 
serve at its pleasure. The treasurer-collector shall have all the powers and duties and be 
subject to the liabilities and penalties imposed by law on town treasurers and town collectors 
of taxes. The board of selectmen may establish an employment contract with the treasurer
collector for salary, fringe benefits and other conditions of employment, including, but not 
linUted to, se\rcrance pay, rein1bursen1cnt for expenses incurred in perforn1ance of t:l1e duties 
of office, liability insurance and conditions of discipline, tcrnUnation, disni_issal) 
reappoint111ent, perforn1ancc standards and leave. 

SECTION 2. Upon the effective date of this act, the positions of elected town treasurer 
and elected tax collector shall be abolished and the terms of the officer or officers holding 
said offices shall be terminated. The elected incumbent holding the office with the longer 
term remaining shall become the first appointed treasurer-collector and shall serve for a 
period equivalent to the remainder of such elected term or sooner vacating of office. 
'fhereafter, appointtnents to the position of treasurer-collector sl1all be tnadc in accordance 
\vit11 section 1. 

SECTION 3. As of the effective date of this act, all records, property and ec1uipment of 
the offices of the treasurer and collector, shall be transferred to the combined office. All 
official bonds, obligations, contracts and other instruments entered into or executed by or 
on behalf of the town before adoption of this act and all taxes, assessments, fines, penalties 
and forfeitures incurred or imposed, due ot owing to the town, shall, notwithstanding any 
pro,Tision of this act, continue to be enforced ~u1d collected \Vitl1out abat:e1nc11t, except as 
otherwise provided by law. No contracts or liabilities in force on the effective elate of this act 
shall be affected by the adoption of this act or the abolition of the elected offices of treasurer 
and collector. The appointed treasurer-collector position created by section 1 shall, in all 
respects, be the lawful successor of the elected offices of town treasurer and tax collector. 

SECTION 4. This act shall take effect upon its passage. 

Or take any other action relative thereto. 

Dxpla11a!o1J1 Note: UjJDI! a/JjJIV!MI hy 'fin/Ji/ Meeli1(g this m1ide will he .\'Jlh!!lilled lo the Stale L1;gis!a11m.Ji1r 
a/JjJmva/. UjJ011 cljJjJ1Vl)(i/ hy !he Stale Legis/a!!!I", !he jHJ.1ilio11 o(e/eded 'fl«t1s11m· will heco!!le the.Ji!ll-l1iJJe, 
aJ1)(/i11ied jJosilio11 o/] i"t1s11m/ 'f'ax Collector. 1'11/Jlic fll/inmalio11 hm1111 011 '] imday, Odoher I 0, 2017 11/ UjJJ)J at 
Ayer Tow11 ! fall. Pmw!atio11 to he !!lade al Toi/)!/ 1Heeti11,g. 

Board of Selectmen: 
Finance Committee: 

Simple Majority Vote 

DR.I\FT Special Fall To\vn I\.feeting \Varrant 
()c!uber 23, 2017 

}J{~ge 3 r~( 12 



Incun1bent '1'tcasurer/'"r~1x C:ollcctor: Jlcco1nn1t:nds 

ARTICLE 3: AN ACT ESTABLISlIING A TOWN MANAGER 

To see ifthe Town will vote to authorize the Board of Selectmen to file a petition with the 
General Court for special legislation establishing the position of Town Manager, as set forth 
below; provided that the General Court may make clerical or editorial changes of form only to 
the bill, unless the Board of Selectmen approves amendments to the bill before enactment by the 
General Court, and to authorize the Board of Selectmen to approve amendments which shall be 
within the scope of the general public objectives of the petition, or take any action thereon or in 
relation thereto: 

An Act Establishing the Position of Town Manager in the Town of Ayer 

SECTION I. TOWN MANAGER 

There shall be established in the town of Ayer the otlice of town manager, who shall be 
appointed by the board of' selectmen for a term not to exceed 3 years. The town manager shall be 
a person of demonstrated ability with administrative experience in public management or 
business administration and who is qualified by reason of education and experience. The town 
manager shall devote full time to the duties of said office and shall not engage in any other 
business or occupation during the term of the town manager's employment unless approved by 
the board of selectmen in advance. The town manager shall hold no elective office in the town 
during the town manager's tenure as town manager, but the board of selectmen may appoint the 
town manager to any non-elective office or position consistent with the responsibilities of the 
town manager, and such office or position shall be deemed to be part of the position of' town 
manager. The board of selectmen shall annually set the compensation of the town manager in an 
amount not to exceed that appropriated by town meeting for such purposes. Additional terms 
and conditions of employment may be established by contract between the Ayer board of 
selectmen and the town manager in accordance with section 108N of chapter 41 of the General 
Laws. 

SECTION 2. POWERS AND DUTIES. 

The town manager shall be the chief administrative otlicer of the town, responsible to the board 
of selectmen for the effective management of all town affairs placed in the town manager's 
charge by this act, bylaw, the board of selectmen, or town meeting. The town manager shall be 
responsible for the implementation of town policies established by the board of selectmen. The 
powers and duties of the town manager shall include, but not be limited to, the following: 

(A) Appoint and remove members of multiple-member bodies as well as all department heads, 
officers, subordinates and employees, except employees of the school committee and 
firefighters. The town manager shall, prior to appointing a department head subject to the 
policy direction of a multiple-member body, consult with such multiple-member body. 

DH .. AFT Special Fall 'fo\vn j\Iceting \\?arrant 

October 23, 2017 
Page4 of12 



Appointment or removal of a department head or member of a multiple member body shall 
take effect 15 days following notice to the board of selectmen of such action, unless the 
board of selectmen shall sooner vote to approve or reject such appointment or removal. /\II 
appointments and removals made by a temporary or acting town manager under section 3 of 
this act shall be approved by the board of selectmen; 

(B) Manage, supervise and be responsible for the efficient and coordinated administration of all 
town functions under the town manager's control by this act, bylaw, town meeting or the 
board of selectmen, including all appointed officers and their respective departments, and 
coordinate the activities of all town agencies, including those under the control of other 
officers and multiple-member bodies elected by the voters, and to authorize the town 
manager lo reasonably require persons so-elected or appointed, or their representatives, to 
meet with the town manager for such purposes, or, al the town manager's request, to provide 
such information as may be necessary and appropriate to have available for purposes of such 
coordination; 

(C) Be responsible for the town personnel system, including but not limited to, administering 
personnel policies and practices, rules and regulations, personnel by-laws and collective 
bargaining agreements; 

(D) Fix the compensation of all appointed officers and employees within the limits established by 
town meeting; 

(E) Attend all regular and special meetings of the boa\·d of selectmen unless excused in advance 
by the chair of the board of selectmen, and the town manager shall have a voice, but no vole, 
in all of the proceedings of the board of selectmen; 

(F) Keep the board of selectmen fully advised concerning the status of all matters referred by the 
board of selectmen to the town manager and as to the needs of the town; and recommend to 
the board of sdeclmen and other elected and appointed town ollicers and agencies such 
measures requiring action by them or town meeting as the town manager may deem 
necessary or desirable; 

(G) Attend all town meetings and, as authorized by the moderator, answer questions that relate lo 
matters over which the town manager exercises supervision; 

(H) Have full jurisdiction over the rental and use of all town faeili lies and property except 
property under the control of the school committee, conservation commission, and board of 
library trustees; provided, however, that the town manager shall be responsible for the 
maintenance and repair of all town buildings and facilities placed under the town manager's 
control by this act, by by-law, by vole of town meeting, or otherwise; 

(!) Establish and maintain a full and complete inventory of all real and persona property of the 
town; 

l)lC-\l .~l' Special Fall 'l'o\vn 1\fceting \\/arrant 

October 23, 2017 
Page 5 of12 



(J) Serve as the chief procurement ol1icer for purposes of chapter 308 of the General Laws and 
be responsible for purchasing all services, supplies, material and equipment for all 
departments and activities of the town, including execution of contracts therefor; provided, 
however, that the town manager shall examine, or cause to be examined, the quantity, quality 
and condition of all supplies, material and equipment delivered to or received by any town 
agency; and provided further, that the town manager shall be responsible for the disposal or 
all supplies, material and equipment that have been declared surplus by any town agency. 
All contracts for purchase of services, supplies, material and equipment negotiated by a 
temporary or acting town manager under section 3 of this act shall be approved by the board 
of selectmen; 

(K) Negotiate collective bargaining agreements and all other contracts involving any subject 
within the jurisdiction of the office of the town manager, including contracts with town 
employees other than employees of the school department involving wages, hours and other 
terms and conditions of employment; provided, however, that all such contracts shall be 
subject to ratification and execution by the board of selectmen; 

(L) Assure that full and complete records of the financial and administrative activities of the 
town are kept and render, as often as may be required by the board of selectmen, a full report 
of all town administrative operations during the period reported on; 

(M) Sign warrants for payment prepared and signed by the town accountant in accordance 
with section 56 of chapter 41 uf the Cencral Laws; provided, however, that 1 sckctrnnn 
designated by vote of the board of selectmen shall approve all warrants for payment in the 
absence of the town manager or in the event an acting or interim town manager has been 
appointed in accordance with section 3 of this act; 

(N)lnquire or make investigation, at any time, into the conduct of office or performance of duties 
of any officer or employee, department, board, commission or other town agency; 

(0) Ensure that all provisions of the general laws and any special laws applicable lo the town, 
town by-laws and other votes of town meeting and the board of selectmen that require 
enforcement by the town manager or officers subject to the direction and supervision of the 
town manager, are faithfully executed, performed or otherwise carried out; 

(P) Act as the liaison with and represent the board of selectmen before state, federal and regional 
authorities; 

(Q) Delegate lo any subordinate officer or employee authority to exercise any power or perform 
any function or duty which is assigned to the office of the town manager, other than the 
signing of warrants for payment; provided, however, that all acts performed under any such 
delegation shall be deemed lo be the acts of the town manager; and 

(R) Perform any other duties as are required to be performed by the town manager by town by
laws, town meeting, the board of selectmen or otherwise. 

DH._AF'I' Special Fall To\vn j\Iecting \Xlan·ant 
October 23, 2017 

J!i(~f 6 tj'12 



SECTION 3. TEMPORARY ABSENCE ORV A CAN CY 

(A) Temporary absence-By letter liled with the town clerk and board of selectmen, the town 
manager shall designate a qualified town administrative officer or employee to exercise the 
powers and perform the duties of town manager during a temporary absence or disability not 
in excess of ten business days, which person shall, when acting in that capacity, be known 
as the acting town manager. Following the expiration of snch period, the board of 
selectmen may revoke such designation and appoint another qualified town administrative 
officer or employee to serve as the temporary town manager until the town manager returns. 
The powers of an acting town manager shall be limited lo matters not permitting of delay 
and shall include authority to make temporary, emergency appointments or designations to 
town office or employment but not to make permanent appointments or designations. 

(B) Vacancy-Any vacancy in the office of town manager shall be filled as soon as possible by 
the board of selectmen; provided, however, that pending such permanent appointment, the 
board of selectmen shall appoint a qualified town administrative officer or employee to 
perform the duties of the of'liec on an acting basis, which person shall be known as the 
interim town manager. Such appointment shall not exceed G months, but 1 renewal may be 
voted by the board of selectmen not to exceed a second 6 months. Compensation for such 
person shall be set by the board of selectmen within the appropriation made by town 
meeting for the office of town manager. 

SECTION 4. REMOVAL AND SUSPENSION 
The board of selectmen by majority vote of the entire board may terminate, remove or suspend 
the town manager from office; provided, however, that further conditions applicable to 
termination, removal and suspension may be addressed by the terms of any contract between the 
board of selectmen and the town manager. 

SECTION 5. TRANSITIONAL PROVISIONS 
The office of town administrator shall be abolished upon the effective date of this act, and the 
office of the town manager shall in all respects be its lawful successor. The appointed town 
administrator holding office as of the effective date of this act shall become the first Ayer town 
manager and shall serve for a period of time equivalent to the remainder of his appointed term as 
town administrator or sooner vacating of office. A town manager shall thereafter be appointed 
by the board of selectmen in accordance with section 1 or this act, and previous service as the 
town administrator shall not disqualify such person from being appointed as the town manager 
under this act. 

Board of Selectmen: Sitnple Majority Vote 
F'inance Co1n1nittee: 

ExjJ/a11ato1y Note: Upon ajJ/J1V1Ja/ a/the mticle, ii 1vill he mb111itted to the State Le<~1!la1111vjur 11jJJ>1vi!al. UjJ011 
aJ>jJmi!al by the Stale Legi,/11t11", the i11mmlm1t 'J 011;11 /ld111i11irlmtor .rh11!/ becoJJJe the 711w11 M1111age1: P11hhi· 
lnfom1atio11 Fom111 011 Tm.rday, October 10, 2017 at 6jJ111 al !he /lyer Tow11 I-fall. Pre.rwlatio11 lo he JJJade 11! 
TouJ11 J\1_eeting. 

DH .. .1--\FT Special Fall ]'o\vn lviccting \Varrant 
October 23, 2017 

Pr(ge 7 olf 2 



ARTICLE 4: AN ACT ESTABLISI~IING AN APPOINTED TREE 
WARDEN 

To see if the Town will vote to authorize the Board of SelecUncn lo petition the General Court for 
special legislation changing the office of Tree \'Varden frotn elected to appointed, as set forth below; 
provided, however, that the General Court tnay tnake clerical or editorial changes of fortn only to 
the bill, unless the Board of SelecUnen approves atnendments to the bill before enactment, and to 
authorize the Board of Selectmen to approve such atnendments as are within the scope of the 
general public objectives of the petition: 

An Act Establishing the Appointed Office of'f,ec Warden in the 'I'own of Ayer 

, SECTION 1. Notwithstanding any general or special .law to the contrary, there shall be established 
in the town of J\ yer the appointed position of tree warden. The tree warden shall be appointed and 
tnay be removed by the J\yer board of selectmen, and shall have all the powers and duties and be 
snbject to the liabilities and penalties imposed by law on tree wardens. 

SECTION 2. ;\s of the cffccti1'e elate of this act, the elected office of tree warden shall be 
abolished and the tern1 of the elected incun1bcnt tct:n1inatcd, provided, ho\vcver, that the incun1bc11t 

holding the office of tree warden as of the effective date of this act, shall become the first appointee\ 
tree warden, and shall serve in such capacity for a period of time equivalent to the remainder of the 
incutnbent's elected term or sooner vacating of office. Thereafter, appointments to the position of 
tree warden shall be made in accordance with section 1. 

SECTION 3. This act shall take effect upon its passage. 

Or take any other action therein or in relation Lhcrcto. 

Board of SelecU11cn: Simple lllajority Vote 
Pina11ce Con1111ittee: 

Explanatory Note: Upol! ajJ)'mval by Town Meeting, thfr m11de !JJ1'/I be submitted lo the State Legfrlat1m )or 
ajJjJmval. Uj10!} clj>jJivval by the State Legis/af/m, the ll}Cl}Jllbeni elected Tire lf7cmle11 shall become the ajJJ1oi11ted 
Tm W'cmle11. P11blic Injim11alion Fomm on 711esrlay, Odober I 0, 2017 at 6jJm al the Ayer Tow11 I-la!/. 
Pmwlatio11 lo be vmde at To1JJn MeetinK 

ARTICLE 5: AYER CULTlJRAL COUNCIL MEMBERSI-IIP 

To sec if the Town will vote to set the number of mctnbcrs of the Ayer Cultural Council to nine (9) 
or taken any other action_ therein or in relation thereto. 

Board of Selecu11cn: 
Finance Con1tT1ittec: 

Simple Majority Vote 

DR.AFT Special Fall 'l'cl\vn l\-Jccting \X!arrant 
October 23, 2017 

Page 8 of"12 



Explanatory Note: The 11111vher o/JJJemhe1:r of the C11//J1m/ Co//lni! was never ofjida/!y set. As a m'llll the Co1mcil 
111as a 12 member comui! whidJ hasjJmve11 to he dJa/lengi11g i11 te1ms o/estahlishing qJ1omm. At the 1rqHesl o/the 
CultJ1ml Col!!nil, the 1rqNes!ed 11//v1her is 11i11e (9). 

ARTICLE 6: ESTABLISI-IMENT OF A CONSERVATION FlJND 

To see if the Town will vote to establish for the use of the Conservation Commission a 
conservation fund, as described and authorized by the Conservation Commission Act (G.LO. 
Chapter 40, Section 8C). The treasurer shall be the custodian thereof. The treasurer may deposit 
or invest the proceeds as set out in the Act; and income therefrom shall be credited to the 
fund. Money in said fund may be expended by Said Commission without further authorization 
for any purpose authorized by said Act, except that no expenditure for a taking by eminent 
domain shall be made unless such expenditure has been approved in accordance with said 
Act. The fund may receive gifts and donations. The town may appropriate money in any year to 
the fund or take any action thereon or related to. 

Sponsor: Community Preservation Committee 
Board of Selectmen 
Finance Committee: 

Simple Majority Vote 

E:xjJ/a11aloi)1 Note: /lt the request o/the CiJJJJJJ//!11ity Pivsen)(1tio11 CoJJJJJJillee 1vith the s11jJjJ01t of the Co11sm1atio11 
Commission and OjJm SjH1ce Committee; this mtic!e /)J(!ll!d mate a Co11sm1t1tio11 l'i1J1d o/111h1ih ji1J1rls 11m1t!d he 11serl 
jiJr the p111j>oses ofacq11iti11,~ co11sematio11, OjJen .1/!ace, a11d other /a111/J. The Fimrl 11,if/ he ove1sm1 by" Co/Jl/l}ittee 
cljJ/Joi11ted bJi the llomd ofSeledv1e11 co1WJ1ll\~ oj'a 1rpmwtatioe jivtv Consen)(ltio11, l'/a1111i11g, CPC, the BOS, a11d 
!he ToJJJI! 'li'eas111u shall se;ve as the mstodia11 ofthejimds. 

ARTICLE 7: TRANSFER ARTICLE: TRANSFER OF FUNDS 
FROM THE COMMUNITY PRESERVATION 
FUND TO THE CONSERVATION FUND 

To see if the Town will vote lo transfer the sum of $500,000 from the Community Preservation 
Committee Fund to the Conservation Fund or take any action thereon or related to. 

Sponsor: Co111111unity Preservation Co1n111ittee 
Board of Selectmen: 
Finance Co1n1nittcc: 

Simple Majority Vote 

Expla11at01y Note: 'J/Jis mtic/e JJJ011ld tm11JferS500,000.fiv/I} the CoJ111m111ity Pm·enJ11tio11 F11nd lo the 
Co11m11atio11 Fimd as established hy the pm1iom mtic!e (A1tic!e 7). 

l)R.-\f'J' Special Fall 'fo\vn I\!ccling \\'!nrrant 
()ctober 23, 20"17 

Pa.._~e 9 qF12 



ARTICLE 8: ARTICLE TO SUPPLEMENT PRIC)R 
BORROWING VOTES TO PERMIT THE 
APPLICATION OF SALE PREMIUM TO PAY 
PROJECT COSTS 

To sec if tl1e To\vn \Vill vote 1-0 supplc1ncnt each prior vote of the 'fo\Vn that allthorizcs the 
borro\ving of 111oncy to pay costs of capital pi:ojl'.cts to ptovidc that, in accordance \Vith Chapter ,:J4, 
Section 20 of the General Laws, the premium received by the Town upon the sale of any bonds or 
notes thereunder, less any such premium applied to the payment of the costs of issuance of such 
bond or notes, may be applied to pay project costs and the amount authorized to be borrowed for 
each such project shall be reduced by the amount of any such ptemium so applied. 

Board of Selectmen: Simple Majority Vote 
Pinance Co111rnittce 

ExjJlr111a/01J' No!u: T/11:1· m11de 1JJ011/d 1111/bo1iz" the 'Ji111m lo .llljJJ!le111e11/ p1ior bonv1vi1\g voles by 'li1Jv11 Meeli1\~ lo 
al!oJJJ !he aJ1;/icatio11 oj'!he sale Jm111i11111 jiw11 bo111/.1· lo pay mpital jJl'OjCc! rns/s. 

ARTICLE 9: TRANSFER ARTICLE: TRANSFER OF FUNDS 
FROM STABILIZATION ACCOUNT FOR TI-IE 
PURPOSES OF FUNDING MANDATED 
RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTIONS FOR TOWN 
PERSONNEL WI-IO ACTIVELY SERVED IN 
THE MILITARY 

To sec if the Town will vote to transfer the amount of $16,468.07 from the Town's Stabilization 
Account for the purposes of funding the mandated retirement contributions of two Town 
Employees who actively served in the military while employed by the Town or take any action 
thereon or related to. 

Board of Selectmen: 
l:::\'inance Co1n11Uttcc: 

'J'wo Thirds Majority Vote 

Expla11ato1y Note: Per MGL, the To1v11 is ma11dated to pay the eJ11jJ/oyer co11t1i!J11lio11 lo the 1vtim11e11t Jystem jar 
any ToUJ11 Employee UJho is actively dejJ/0)1ed JJJilh the U.S. J\1i/ila!J'· The To//111 c1mv11t/y has t1JJ0 Empf0]1ees c111d the 
t1Y111.rfer m1101111t of'SI 6,468.0 7 1vp1vm1ts the total tJJa11dated at1101111t )or !be /1JJ0 E'111ploym: 

DlL-\.FI' Special Fall To\vn i\Ieeting \\!arrant 
October 23, 2017 

Pa,~e 10 o/12 



ARTICLE 10: CPC FlJNDS FOR TI-IE I-IISTORIC 
RENOVATION OF TIIE FORMER FIRE 
STATION CUPOLA AND ROOF 

To see if the Town will vote to authorize the amount of $30,000 from the Community Preservation 
Fund for the purposes of the historic restoration of the cupola and roof of the former Fire Station 
on Washington Street or take any action thereon or in relation thereto. 

Board of Selectmen: 
r•'inance Con1111ittec: 

Simple IVfajority Vote 

Dxpla11alo!)1 Note: This alficle 1JJ011/d a11thon'ze lhejil!ldi11g o/SJ0,000 lo the devdoper o/lhe Fumier Fi1v Stalio11 
.for the jwrposes of the hislolic res/omlio11 of the mjJola a11rl rnoj.' 

ARTICLE 11: TRANSFER BORROW AUTI-IORIZATION FOR 
DPW OPERATIONS CENTER 

To see if tl1e To\v11 \Vill vot-c to t1·ansfcr the unexpended bottO\V authoriz:ition totaling $126,570 
from J\rticle 20 of the May 9, 2016 Annual Town like ting, DPW-Sewer Enterprise W. Main Pump 
Station Construction to the pay additional costs of constructing and ec1uipping/ furnishing the DPW 
Operatio11s Center, or take a11y action thcreo11 or ii1 rch1Lion thereto. 

Board of Selectmen: Two-Thirds Vote Required 
Pinance Committee: 

Explanatory Note: rl'his article \Vilt authorize the transfer of an unexpended bot:t:O\V in the ~\mount of 
$126,570 fro111 the complcLcd \Y/, IVfain Pu1np Station constructioll project to pay the additiounl costs ror 
constructing and equipping/furnishing the l)P\'\1 Operations c:cnt<:·1·. Presentation to be n1aclc :1( 'f'o\V!l 
lvfeeting. 

ARTICLE 12: TRANSFER OF UNEXPENDED BOND 
PROCEEDS FOR DPW OPERATIONS CENTER 

To see if the Town will vote to transfer the following amounts that were previously appropriated 
and raised by borro\ving under the follo\ving \rotes of the T'o\Vn as such amounts are no longet 
needed to complete the projects for which they were initially borrowed, to pay the additional costs 
of constructing and ec1uipping/ furnishing the 01'\l(/ Opera Lions Center: 

Amount to be 
Trnnsferrcd 
$35,035 
$24,822 

Warrant Article 
2 
18 

Meeting Date 
June 8, 2015 
May 13, 2013 

Or take any action thereon or in relation thetct:o. 

Board of SclecUnen: 

Original Purpose 
Stony Brook Pump Station 
Culvert Replacen1ent \lictor Dr 

Simple Majority Vote Required 

DH .. ,.\ltf Special Fall To\vn flleeting \\!arrant 
October 23, 2017 

Page 11 o/12 



Finance Co1ntnitt:ce: 

Exj1/a11ato1y Nole: This m1ic!e J1Jo11/d c111!bo1ize the /m11Jjir o/1111exjJC11ded bo11d jm1cml.rjivl!I the coJJ1ple1ed pm;ec!s 
above i11 the av101111ts above lo /"'J' the additiol!a! cost_.· o/tvl!sfmcli11g a11d eq111i;pi1(g//im1ishi1z~ !be DPIV Opemli1111s 
Ce11/e1: ]Jresentalio11 lo he 111ade al 7(nJJll 1\ 1leeli1~g. 

ARTICLE 13: RECREATIONAL MARIJUANA LICENSES 

'fo sec if the To\vn \vill vote to set the nu1nbcr of recreational 1narijuana licenses ii1 the To\v11 of 
Ayer to one (1) license or take any action thereon or in relation thereto. 

[TOWN COUNSEL TO PROVIDE AR'l'ICLE LANGUAGE] 

Board of Selectmen 
Finance Co11111Uttee 

Simple lvlajority Vote 

Exp!c111alo1y Note: The 7'ow11 JJ1a)' !i1J1it the 11//1J1ber of1wwtio11111ariji1aJ1a licenses lo a J11it1ivn1m o/ 20% o/ the 
TouJ//'s exili11gpackage s/01~ licel!ses (1vhich fr 6); !herejo!C the To11J!l !JICI)' liJ11it the 1111111ber lo one (1) /i(~11se. If this 
m1icle passes Tow11 Mee!il!,g ii JJJ/1.11 also pass by a ballot vole al a SjJectcil Elecfiol!. 

i\ True Copy Attest: Date: _________ _ 
Susan E. Copeland 
Town Clerk, Tax Collector and Treasurer 

As directed in the foregoing warrant, I have this day posted three attested copies in three public 
places, one of which was the Town Hall at least fourteen days before said meeting, all as herein 
directed. 

Constable 

Date: ________ _ 

DIZ..-\F'l' Special Fall 'fo,vn i\Iecting \\larran1 

October 23, 20 l 7 
Page 12 ~/12 



Town of Ayer 
Board of Selectmen 

Ayer Town Hall -1" Float Meeting Room 
Ayer, MA 01432 

Broadcast and Re,~rded by APAC 

Tuesday September 19, 2017 
Open Session Meeting Minutes 

Present: Chtistopher R. Hillman, Chait; Jannice L. Livingston, Vice - Chair (Exits at 8:32 PM); Gaty 
J. Luca, Clerk 

Ro bet~ A. Pontbriand, Town Administrator 
Carly M. Antonellis, Assistant to the Town Administrator 

Call to Order: C. Hillman called the meeting to order at 7:02 PM. 

Pledge of Allegiance: BOS members and meeting attendees stood and recited the Pledge of Allegiance. 

Review and Approve Agenda: R. Pontbriand asked to amend the agenda by adding three additional 
Cultural Council appointees under his report. He also asked to add a discussion on the establishment of a 
Conservation Fund under his report. 

Motion: A motion was made by G. Luca and seconded by J. Livingston to approve the agenda, as amended. 
Motion passed 3-0. 

Announcements: C. Hillman annmmced the following: 

• 1hei·e \vill be a Special 10\vn 1Vfecting this coming 1vfonday September 25, 2017 at 7:00 P1YI on the zmt Floor of 

the Ayer To,vn Hall to ·COD,s;ider the.Special Tax Assessment Agreement \vi.th AJ\!ISC and 114 East Main, LLC. 

• TI1ere 'vill be a.Park Street Fotm Based Code Public Visioning Charrette on Thursday Septe1nber 21, 2017 at 

6:00PM. 

Review ofWatrants: G. Luca stated that he signed the following warrants on behalf of the BOS: 

• 2017-09-05 

• 2017-09-13 

Public Input: None 

Accounts Payable 

Payroll 

18-04 $432,216.92 

18-05 $307,749.67 

Appointment of Conservation Agent: Conservation Commission Chair Bill Daniels introduced Ms. Jo
Anne Crystoff, the Conservation Commission's recommended candidate for the position of Conservation 
Agent. Ms. Crystoff stated that she recently moved to Ayer in June and she is very excited for the 
oppotmnity. 

Motion: A motion was made by G. Luca and seconded by J. Livingston to appoint Ms. Jo-Anne Crystoff to 
the position of Conset·vation Agent) effective date to be determined. Motion passed 3~0. 

R. Pontbriand asked to take the discussion of the Establishment of a Conservation Fund out of order. BOS 
members agreed. 

Page 1 of4 
Board of Selectn1e11Meeti11g1\1i1111tes 

September 19, 2017 



Establishment of a Conservation Fund: R. Pontbriand was joined by CPC Chair Janet Providakes and 
Conservation Commission Chair Bill Daniels to inform the BOS that they would be putting a forth two 
articles at the Fall Town Meeting to establish a Conservation Fund and to then transfer $100,000 from CPC 
funds to the newly established conservation fund. The main objective in establishing the fund is to purchase 
open space/ conse1vation land, if the land would be of value to the Town's open space goals. 

ChiefRobertJ. Pedrazzi, Fire Department: Co1mm111ity Emei;gency RC!ponse Team-Chief Pedrazzi and Call 
Firefighter John Delcore spoke with the BOS about the establishment of a Community Emergency Response 
Team (CERT) for the purposes of enhancing the Town's emergency preparedness. "TI1e CERT team will be a 
team of individuals that could help with non-emergency tasks during large events. FEMA has guidelines and 
training material established to train CER'f team members. Chief Pedrazzi is asking for authotization to 
make appointments to the CERT Team. 

Motion: A motion was made by G. Luca and seconded by J. Livingston to autl10rizc Chief Pedrazzi, as the 
Town's Emergency Management Director to appoint members to the CERT team. Motion passed 3-0. 

Discussion on Recreational Marijuana: Central Ave. Compassionate Can - Owner John Hillier, Mark Hillier 
and J\ttorney Chris I,.,illy were in attendance to discuss their future plans for transitioning to the recreational 
marijuana market. They are planning on keeping Central Ave. Compassionate Care open as a medical facility. 
Retail and processing will be in another location. Mr. Hillier reported tl10t since opening, Central Ave. 
Compassionate Care employees 26 employees, almost double whatthey had originally projected. He also 
stated that the Cannabis Control Commission has yet to draft regulations, but by July 1, 2018 retail shops are 
able to sell marijuana. 

G. Luca stated that Central Ave. Compassionate Care has been a good neighbor and he has never heard 
anything bad about it. He also thanked Mr. Hillier for investing in the Town's Youtl1works program. 

Attorney Chris Lilly stated tl1at with fue newest law, a host agreement is required as part of the application 
process with tl1e Cannabis C.ontrol Com1nission. 

C. Hillman stated fuat he worries "about the location of a retail marijuana shop. J. Hillier said similar to his 
medical location, he \vill remain in th~ .general business district. 

R. Pontbriand stated that the To"o/n has several options being either a moratorium, limiting the number of 
licenses ot a ban. However, if bari.ned or a moratorium was put into effect, Central Ave. Compassionate Care 
would not be inlpacted because ids a current operating registered medical dispensary. R. Pontbriand 
strongly advised that Town Meeting should vote some forin of local control by December 31, 2017. 

J. Livingston spoke in favor of limiting the licenses because of the great working relationship between the 
Town and Mr. Hillier. 

Motion: A motion was made by G. Luca and seconded by J. Livingston to enter into a community host 
agreement with c:entral Ave. Compassionate Care exclusively and to move fotward with limiting the number 
of retail shops to one. 

Mr. Connie Sullivan, 79 East Main Street asked about being given more time to vet the retail locations beyond 
December 31, 2017. 

J. Livingston stated that we have a golden opportunity given the information presented and that we are 
feeling the pressure of time because the state \Vas slow to manage the program. 

C. Hillman stated that fue Motion was still on the table. Motion passed 3-0. 

Page 2 of4 
Board of Selettt11c11 Meeting Min11tes 

September 19, 2017 



Nasoya Odor Issue Update: R. Pontbriand introduced Mr. Elvin Moquette and Mr. Daniel Jung from 
Nasoya. Mr. Moquette reported that Nasoya continues to take air quality samples to pinpoint the exact cause 
of the odor. R. Pontbriand reported that DEP will expedite the permitting processes for the addition of 
another 3rd scrubber. 

]. livi11gsto11 exits at 8:32 PM 

Presentation of Depot Square Conceptual Designs: R. Pontbriand introduced Mr. Mo Khan and Mr. 
George Kahale from MART and MRPC to present two conceptual designs for Depot Square as part as the 
Commuter Rail Parking and Rail Access Improvement Project. Two designs were presented, one being a 
curved pattern and the other being more of a geometric design. Both designs have greenery/ trees/ shrubs, 
waiting stations and bike racks. Both plans have a space for public art and for the historic fountain. 

Ms. Kathleen O'Connor, 10 Amandrey Way asked that functionality be kept in mind as many of the 
corrunuters use the current Advocates Building as a wind breaker in the colder months. 

The BOS and audience 1nembers had a general conversation about the use of pavers versus using stamped 
concrete. 

Ms. O'Connor asked if Depot Square was the proper place for the historic fountain. A. Manoian stated that 
the piece should be properly restored and returned to its original location. 

The BOS unanimously preferred option 2 which is the curved pattern labeled Ll.01. 

Mr. Alan Manoian, Dir. Communi!y & Economic Development: - lien Subordi11atio11Request/49 Main 
Street-A. Manoian presented a lien subordination request for 49 Main Street (the Fletcher Building)in the 
amount of$543,750. He. explained that the borrower is consolidating his loans and paying off the Town's 
IDFA loan. 

Motion: A motion was made by:.G. Luca and seconded by C. Hillman to approve the lien subordination 
request for 49 Main Stteet. Motion passed 2-0. 

2017-2018 BHTCC Co11tra,1 ivith the Advocates-A. Manoian presented the 2017 /2018 Behavioral Health 
Treatment Court Collaborative be!t\veen the Town of Ayer and Advocates Inc. fot the drug court ptogram. 
The contract is in the amount of $:341,312 and tuns from September 30, 2017 through September 29, 2018. 

Motion: A motion was made by G. Lnca and seconded by C. Hillman to approve the 2017 /2018 BHTCC 
contract between the Town of Ayer and Advocates, Inc. in the amount of $341,312. Motion passed 2-0. 

Town Administrator's Report: ,'Administrative Update- R. Pontbriand reminded the BOS of the Special 
Town Meeting coming up on Mohday September 25, 2017 to consider a Special Tax Assessment Agreement. 
He added that the Administration held an infotmationa] fomm on September 14, 2017 in advance of the 
September 25, 2017 Special Town Meeting. R. Pontbriand also reported that the fence replacement across 
from Town Hall has been "Dig Safcd" and will commence soon. 

C. Hillman stated that he was frustrated with the timeline of capital projects and that they are presented with 
a sense of urgency and takes too long to complete. I-le then stated he "wasn't in the mood" to approve 
capital projects during this year's capital planning process. 

Finally, R. Pontbriand reported that the Town Planner begins on September 19, 2017 and that Facilities 
Director Dan Sherman is retiring effective October 2, 2017. 

Page3 o/4 
Board qfS elect1J1e11 Meeting J.V!i1111/es 

September 19, 2017 



Appoi11tme11ts- R. Pontbriand asked the following residents to be appointed to the Cultural Council: 

• Erin Clements, Bob Williams and Marilyn McMillan to serve unexpired terms expiring June 30, 2018 

• Tyler MclVIillan to serve an unexpired term to expire on June 30, 2019 

Motion: A motion was made by G. Luca and seconded by C. Hillman to appoint Erin Clements, Bob 
Williams and Marilyn McMillan to the Cultural Council to serve an unexpired term to expire on June 30, 2018 
and to appoint Tyler McMillan to serve an unexpired term to expire on June 30, 2019. Motion passed 2-0. 

]011atha11 D1ive IF,.aterLine Easement- On behalf of DPW Superintendent Mark Wetzel, R. Pontbriand 
presented an easement for the \Vater line on Jonathan Drive. 'l'he water.line loop will provide a secondary 
water line to Groton School Road/Fitchburg Road area. 

Motion: A motion was made by G. Luca and seconded by C. Hillman to approve the Jonathan Drive water 
casement as presented by the Town Administrator. Motion passed 2-0. 

Dischmge of Claim- 14 lVilliams St1ut-R. Pontbriand then presented a discharge of claim in the amount of 
$23,877.90 for 14 Williams Street. T11e property had a lien in that amount for boarding up and exterior debris 
removal. CIT Bank, the mortgage holder, is paying the lien placed on the property by the Town. 

Motion: A motion was made by G. Luca and seconded by C. Hillman to approve Discharge of Claim for 14 
Williams Street in the amount of $23,877;90. Motion passed 2-0. 

New Business/Selectmen's Questions: Supplemental Ch. 90 Appmpriation Diwwio11- G. Luca explained 
that he would like to start using town funds to augment Ch. 90 paving money. R. Pontbriand stated that he 
will sit down with the DPW Superintendent and the Town Accountant to begin discussions on the concept. 

Traific Island Pmgram Discussion - A. Manoian is recommending that the traffic island program be completely 
managed by the Town as far as planting and maintenance. Sponsorship opportunities will still be available. 

Approval of Meeting Minutes:·• 
Motion: A motion was made by G. 1,uca and seconded by C. Hillman to approve the meeting minutes of 
September 5, 2017. Motion passed 2-0. 

Adjournment: 
Motion: A motion was made by G. Luca and seconded by C. Hillman to adjourn at 9:47 PM. Motion 
passed 2-0. 

Minutes Recorded and Submit~ed'by Carly M. Antonellis 

Date Minutes Approved by BOS:------------------------

Signature Indicating Approval:-------------------------

Page4of4 
Board ef S elet1111e11 Meeting Mi11utes 

September 19, 2017 


